# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Patrice Pratt fonds (RBSC-ARC-1842)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.6.4 Printed: December 12, 2022 Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-2521 Fax: 604-822-9587 Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/ https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/patrice-pratt-fonds 

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	4
Access points	5
Physical condition	4
Series descriptions	5
, Federal NDP, 1989-1993, 1997-2005	5
, Provincial NDP, 1986-2016	7
, BCNDP President	7
, BCNDP Associations, Committees and Advocacy	11
, Labour Unions, 1980-2021	13

# **Summary information**

Repository: Title:	University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Patrice Pratt fonds
Reference code:	RBSC-ARC-1842
Date:	1980 - 2021 (date of creation)
Physical description:	1.99 m of textual records and other material.
Language:	English
Dates of creation, revision and deletion:	Fonds arranged and described by Marion Arnott fall 2022.
Note [generalNote]:	Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1842-PH-01.

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Patrice Eileen Pratt was both in Akron, Ohio, USA on March 17, 1948. She was raised in Phoenix, Arizona from the age of seven to eighteen. She graduated from Xavier High School in 1966 and later attended the University of San Francisco from 1966-1968. In 1969, she immigrated to Canada, and attended the University of Manitoba in 1970. On November 27, 1974, Pratt became a naturalized Canadian Citizen. Pratt later attended B.C. Institute of Technology from 1985-1987. In Manitoba, Pratt worked with both the Manitoba Health Services Commission and the Manitoba Government Employees Association. She chaired several committees including, Membership, Grievances and Appeals, Staff, Finance and Status of Women and was involved as a member in several other capacities. She was employed as Employee Relations Officer from 1974-1976. In the mid-1970s Pratt relocated to British Columbia where we worked with the British Columbia Government Employees Union (BCGEU) from 1976 until 2007. She held several positions within the Union as committee chair and member, Staff Representative, Officer, and Director. Pratt was also involved in the B.C. Federation of Labour (BCFed), including as Coordinator of Operation Solidarity in Victoria, B.C. in 1983. She was elected to the Executive Council in 1987, Vice-Chair of the Women's and Political Action Committee, and served on the Resolutions, Education Political Action Committees. In

1999, she campaigned for President of the B.C. Federation of Labor.

Pratt's political career with the New Democratic Party (NDP) began in the early 1970s in Manitoba. She was an Executive Member-at-Large in the Winnipeg, River Heights Provincial Constituency and on the Provincial Women's Caucus. Pratt was Vice-President of the Federal New Democrats from 1991-1993, as well as a member of the Burnaby-Kingsway Federal Constituency. From 1992-1996 she worked as President of the BC NDP with the Mike Harcourt Government. In this role, she was involved with several committees as a member, Chair and Co-Chair, including the Computer, Women's Rights, Labour Sub-

Patrice Pratt fonds

Committee among others. Pratt's affiliation with both the Federal and Provincial NDP party extended throughout these various roles.

In February of 2007, Pratt retired from the BCGEU and has since remained an active member on several Boards, Committees, and organizations. She has been a member of various community organizations and associations related to women's rights, Director (1997-2006) and Board Chair (2000) of United Way Lower Mainland, and member of the United Way's Burnaby Community Committee. From 2000-2002 she was Vice-Chair of the Simon Frazer University Board of Directors. Throughout her life she was a Member of BC Hydro's Board of Directors, Burnaby Citizen's Council, and Burnaby Multicultural Society and as President of Canadian Association for Williams Syndrome. Pratt served on the Board of Directors of Vancity (Vancouver City Savings Credit Union), from 2005-2014, and on various committees for the Central 1 Credit Union Board from 2011-2014. She remains an active member of the NDP party and in various community organizations.

# Scope and content

The fonds reflects Patrice Pratt's political and labour union careers and her community organization involvement. Records in the fonds relate to Pratt's various roles within the Federal and Provincial NDP, as President of the BCNDP and as a constituency, committee, council, and party member, the BCGEU and BC Federation of Labour. Records consist of professional and personal correspondence, reports, communications, reference and resource material, convention materials, pamphlets and programs, newspaper clippings, agendas, minutes, resolutions, constitutions, policies, membership lists, campaign and platform materials, publications, campaign buttons, banners and other material. The fonds is divided into three series: Federal NDP, Provincial NDP and Labour Unions. The Provincial NDP series consists of two subseries: BCNDP President and BCNDP Associations, Committees and Advocacy. As Pratt held various roles simultaneously throughout her career and much of her union work informed her political career, this overlap is reflected in her files. Records are divided into series based on the role held by Pratt at the beginning of the process, resulting in some record dates falling outside the official boundaries of the role she was working in.

# Notes

# **Title notes**

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on fonds creator.

## **Physical condition**

Staples and other damaging attachments were removed during processing for preservation purposes. Some materials have faded, and legibility may be limited.

### **Immediate source of acquisition**

All records were donated by Patrice Pratt.

#### Arrangement

Where identifiable, original order has been maintained. Portions of records arrived in files, grouped based on subject, role, or activity. Where present, file names supplied by the creator and the original order of records within files, have been preserved. Other materials did not present an obvious original order and have since been arranged in the intellectual order reflected in the above series.

#### **Related material**

One book was included in the donation, A Women's Place by Audrey McLaughlin, and can be found in the RBSC Catalogue.

#### **Other notes**

- **<u>Publication status</u>**: published
- **Physical description**: Includes: 29 buttons 4 campaign banners 1 VHS 1 photograph, col. 1 magnet 1 lapel pin

# **Access points**

- New Democratic Party of British Columbia (subject)
- New Democratic Party
- British Columbia General Employees Union
- British Columbia Federation of Labour (subject)
- Canadian Labour Congress
- Environment (subject)
- Government (subject)
- Labour (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Politics (subject)
- Women (subject)

# **Series descriptions**

#### **Federal NDP**

Creator: Pratt, Patrice

Date: 1989-1993, 1997-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains materials related to Pratt's involvement with the New Democratic Party of Canada (NDP) from 1989-1993 and 1997-2005. Pratt was a Vice-President of the Federal Council from 1991-1993, served as a member of the Policy Review Committee and Platform & Issues Working

#### RBSC-ARC-1842

Patrice Pratt fonds

Group as well as Co-Campaign Chair for the BC Campaign during the 1993 Federal election. The series also includes records related to the Social Charter, Party background and constitutions, 1991 convention materials and various records relating to Pratt's party membership. She was involved with the party in several capacities, including as moderator for the 2002 Leadership debates. Materials have been arranged into the above files related to both functions and subject files. Record types include correspondence, committee agendas, minutes and notes, research materials, reports, final and draft policies, newspaper clippings, communications and campaign banners.

<u>Physical description</u>: 28 cm of textual records 3 campaign banners

Publication status:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-01	File - [Constitutions and Party background]	1989-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-02	File - Federal Council, 1990-1993	Jan. 1990-1993		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-03	File - PRC (1 of 3)	1989-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-03	File - PRC (2 of 3)	1989-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-03	File - PRC (3 of 3)	1989-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-04	File - [Policy Review Committee - Discussion Papers and other material] (1 of 3)	1988-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-04	File - [Policy Review Committee - Discussion Papers and other material] (2 of 3)	1988-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-04	File - [Policy Review Committee - Discussion Papers and other material] (3 of 3)	1988-1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-05	File - [Convention and BC Council of Federal Ridings Materials 1991]	1991		
RBSC- ARC-1842-01-06	File - [Platform & Issues Working Group - Subject Research and other Material] (1 of 4)	Mar. 1991-Nov. 1992		
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-01	File - [Platform & Issues Working Group - Subject Research and other Material] (2 of 4)	Mar. 1991-Nov. 1992		
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-01	File - [Platform & Issues Working Group - Subject Research and other Material] (3 of 4)	Mar. 1991-Nov. 1992		
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-01	File - [Platform & Issues Working Group - Subject Research and other Material] (4 of 4)	Mar. 1991-Nov. 1992		

BSC-ARC-1842	Patrice Pratt fonds		
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-02	File - [Social Charter - Communications and Clippings]	Jun. 1991-Feb. 1992	
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-03	File - Election '93 (1 of 2)	SepNov. 1993	
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-03	File - Election '93 (2 of 2)	SepNov. 1993	
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-04	File - [Election 1993]	Jul. 1991-Oct. 1993	
RBSC- ARC-1842-02-05	File - [Federal Party Membership]	1991-2005	
RBSC- ARC-1842-14-03	File - [Election Campaign Banners - Bill Silksay and Kennedy Stewart]	2004, 2011	

### **Provincial NDP**

Creator: Pratt, Patrice

Date: 1986-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records created and received during Pratt's involvement with the Provincial NDP between 1986-2016. The series is divided into two sub-series: BCNDP President and BCNDP Associations, Committees and Advocacy. The Party President sub-series consists of professional documents, subject files, and convention materials. Subject files relate to various issues faced by the Provincial Government including: environment, Indigenous affairs, women's equity as well as the Nanaimo Commonwealth Holdings Society. The BCNDP Associations, Committees and Advocacy sub-series relates to Pratt's role in the Burnaby-Willington Constituency Association, committee and council membership, campaign involvement and past-President functions. Records include constitutions, policies, election material, correspondence, reference material, reports, convention materials, newspaper clippings, event programs, ephemera and other material.

Physical description: 1.39 m of textual records and other material

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

1 VHS 1 magnet 29 buttons 1 lapel pin 1 campaign banner

File / item list

### **BCNDP** President

Date: 1989-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series documents Patrice Pratt's time as President of the BCNDP. She took on this role in November 1992 and finished her term in February 1996. Records relate to various policies, actions and issues addressed by the Provincial Government during this time, including land use and land claims decisions, environmental resources and industries, Indigenous affairs, treaty negotiations, women's equity, gender parity, youth, multiculturalism, Party membership, and human rights. Materials created and collected from the Nanaimo Commonwealth Holdings Society, Wager investigations and Braaten v. BCNDP also appear in the sub-series. Subseries includes Victoria This Week issues from between 1991 and 1996. Reports, communications, and other materials pertaining to both the Provincial (1993-1996) and Federal NDP (1993-1995) Renewal Commissions are represented in the sub-series. Record types include newspaper clippings, publications, convention materials, committee agendas and minutes, correspondence, and reference material, notes, policies, handbooks, memorandums and communications.

Physical description: 1.04 m of textual records

Publication status:

	File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1995-1996	1995-1996				
ARC-1842-02-06						
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1995	1995				
ARC-1842-02-07						
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1994	1994				
ARC-1842-02-08						
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1993	1993				
ARC-1842-02-09						
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1992	1992	,			
ARC-1842-03-01						
RBSC-	File - Victoria This Week - 1991	1991				
ARC-1842-03-02						
RBSC-	File - Convention '92	1990-Nov. 1992				
ARC-1842-03-03						
RBSC-	File - Environment: 1989-1995	1989-1995				
ARC-1842-03-04	Sustainable Future Documents NDP (1 of					
	2)					
RBSC-	File - Environment: 1989-1995	1989-1995				
ARC-1842-03-04	Sustainable Future Documents NDP (2 of					
	2)					
RBSC-	File - Sustainable Future Convention	1990				
ARC-1842-03-05	1990					
RBSC-	File - [Clayoquot Sound Land Use	1993-1994				
ARC-1842-03-06	Decision] (1 of 2)					
RBSC-	File - [Clayoquot Sound Land Use	1993-1994				
ARC-1842-03-06	Decision] (2 of 2)					
RBSC-	File - [Alcan Kemano Completion	1992-1995				
ARC-1842-03-07	Project]					
RBSC-	File - Stewardship of the Water of British	1993				
ARC-1842-03-08	Columbia					
RBSC-	File - [Environment Ministry Reports and	1993-1996				
ARC-1842-03-09	Reference Material] (1 of 2)					
RBSC-	File - [Environment Ministry Reports and	1993-1996				
ARC-1842-03-09	Reference Material] (2 of 2)					

RBSC-	File - [Environment: Correspondence and	1993-1995	
ARC-1842-04-01	Communications]		
RBSC-	File - Aboriginal Affairs	1991-1995	
ARC-1842-04-02			
RBSC-	File - [Treaty Negotiations] (1 of 3)	1991-1996	
ARC-1842-04-03			
RBSC-	File - [Treaty Negotiations] (2 of 3)	1991-1996	
ARC-1842-04-03			
RBSC-	File - [Treaty Negotiations] (3 of 3)	1991-1996	
ARC-1842-04-03			
RBSC-	File - Land Claims (1 of 3)	1990-1994	
ARC-1842-04-04			
RBSC-	File - Land Claims (2 of 3)	1990-1994	
ARC-1842-04-04			
RBSC-	File - Land Claims (3 of 3)	1990-1994	
ARC-1842-04-04			
RBSC-	File - 1992 Convention Souvenir Book	6-8 Nov. 1992	
ARC-1842-04-05			
RBSC-	File - Ad Hoc Liason Committee	1992-1993	
ARC-1842-04-06			
RBSC-	File - Caucus Meetings	1991-1995	
ARC-1842-04-07			
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	Nov. 1991-1992	
ARC-1842-05-01	Documents and Related Material]		
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	Jan Dec. 1993	
ARC-1842-05-02	Documents and Related Material] (1 of		
THE 1012 00 02	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	Jan Dec. 1993	
ARC-1842-05-02	Documents and Related Material] (2 of		
	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	14. JanDec.	
ARC-1842-05-03	Documents and Related Material]	1994	
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	JanDec. 1995	
ARC-1842-05-04	Documents and Related Material] (1 of		
	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Party President Professional	JanDec. 1995	
ARC-1842-05-04	Documents and Related Material] (2 of		
	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Party President and Provincial	Jan. 1996-Feb.	
ARC-1842-05-06	Executive Professional Documents and	1997	
	Related Material]		
RBSC-	File - Prov[incial] Staff	1989-1994	
ARC-1842-05-07			
RBSC-	File - [BC Young New Democrats Co-	1992-1995	
ARC-1842-05-08	Chair]		
RBSC-	File - Rossland-Trail	Nov. 1994-Feb.	
ARC-1842-05-09		1995	
RBSC-	File - Wager/1994 Convention (1 of 2)	1994-1995	
ARC-1842-06-01			
RBSC-	File - Wager/1994 Convention (2 of 2)	1994-1995	
ARC-1842-06-01			
RBSC-	File - [1994 Convention Materials]	Dec. 1993-27	
ARC-1842-06-02		Mar. 1994	

SSC-ARC-1842		ce Pratt fonds
RBSC-	File - Renewal [Federal NDP -	1993-1995
ARC-1842-06-03	Conference Reports and other material] (1 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Renewal [Federal NDP -	1993-1995
ARC-1842-06-03	Conference Reports and other material]	
	(2 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - Renewal [Federal NDP -	1993-1995
ARC-1842-06-03	Conference Reports and other material]	
	(3 of 3)	
RBSC-	File - [Federal NDP Renewal - Reports	1994-1995
ARC-1842-06-04	and other material]	1771 1775
RBSC-	File - [Federal NDP Renewal - Reports	1994-1995
ARC-1842-06-04	and other material]	1994-1995
	-	1000 1005
RBSC-	File - [Party Background and other	1988-1995
ARC-1842-06-05	material]	
RBSC-	File - [Braaten v. Ralston et al.	FebJul.1996
ARC-1842-06-06	Correspondence and Legal Documents]	
RBSC-	File - Commonwealth Society (1 of 2)	Oct. 1993-Mar.
ARC-1842-07-01		1996
RBSC-	File - Commonwealth Society (2 of 2)	Oct. 1993-Mar.
ARC-1842-07-01		1996
RBSC-	File - [Naniamo Commonwealth	Apr. 1994-Dec.
ARC-1842-07-02	Holdings Society]	1997
RBSC-	File - [NCHS Newspaper Clippings]	9 Jun. 1994-2
ARC-1842-07-03		Nov. 1994
RBSC-	File - [NCHS Newspaper Clippings]	13. Oct 1995-
ARC-1842-07-04	The - [iven's ivewspaper enppings]	Dec. 1995
RBSC-	Eile (NCUS Newsgarger Clingings)	
	File - [NCHS Newspaper Clippings]	[199-]-1996
ARC-1842-07-05		0 + 1000 E 1
RBSC-	File - Renewal Commission - NDP (1 of	Oct. 1993-Feb.
ARC-1842-07-07	3)	1996
RBSC-	File - Renewal Commission - NDP (2 of	Oct. 1993-Feb.
ARC-1842-07-07	3)	1996
RBSC-	File - Renewal Commission - NDP (3 of	Oct. 1993-Feb.
ARC-1842-07-07	3)	1996
RBSC-	File - Report for the Renewal	16 Feb. 1996
ARC-1842-07-08	Commission for Party Reform	
RBSC-	File - [Election Planning Committee	1994-Feb. 1996
ARC-1842-07-09	- Campaign Documents and other	
	material] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Election Planning Committee	1994-Feb. 1996
ARC-1842-07-09	- Campaign Documents and other	1))   100.1))0
inte 1012 07 09	material] (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - Social Contract	1993-1994
ARC-1842-08-01	The - Social Contract	1775-177 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File - Resource Book	Jan 1006
	File - Kesource Book	Jan. 1996
ARC-1842-08-02		1004 L 1006
RBSC-	File - [Ministry of Women	1994-Jun. 1996
ARC-1842-08-03		
RBSC-	File - [Ministry of Women	1994-Jun. 1996
ARC-1842-08-03		
RBSC-	File - [Gender Parity Task Force]	NovDec. 1993
ARC-1842-08-04		

BSC-ARC-1842	Patrice Pratt fonds		
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-05	File - Speaking of Us	1991-1994	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-06	File - [1995 Convention Materials]	31 Mar2 Apr. 1995	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-07	File - [1996 Convention Arrangement Committee]	24 Nov. 1995-18 Feb. 1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-08	File - [1996 Leadership Convention Material]	1995-1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-09	File - Convention	1995-18 Feb. 1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-10	File - [BCNDP Women	1995-May 1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-11	File - [Post-Election Reports]	Jun. 1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-08-12	File - [The Friends of Mike Harcourt Committee - Memorandums and Correspondence]	18 Jan. 1996-21 Mar. 1996	
RBSC- ARC-1842-09-01	File - Crisis Management	1995	
RBSC- ARC-1842-09-02	File - Business Cards, Identification Tag	[Between 1991 and 1996]	
RBSC- ARC-1842-09-03	File - Leadership [Federal NDP Election 1995]	1993-1995	
RBSC- ARC-1842-09-04	File - The Democrat 1993-1994	Mar.1993-1994	
RBSC- ARC-1842-09-05	File - The Democrat	Jun. 1995-Feb. 1996	

# **BCNDP** Associations, Committees and Advocacy

Creator: Pratt, Patrice

Date: 1986-1995, 1997-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series documents Pratt's membership in the BCNDP prior to and following her time as Party President (1992-1996). Earlier records from the BCNDP Membership/Involvement subseries relate to Pratt's roles in the Burnaby-Willington NDP Constituency Association (1986-1989), Campaign Manager for Joan Sawicki (1991-1994), Women's Rights Committees and the SEPC Platform Committee for the 1991 election. Sub-series contains materials from various conventions attended by Pratt, where she served as debate moderator, session chair and on balloting committees. Records also related to Pratt's role on the Provincial Council 2000-2001 and her involvement in several campaigns. Record types include policies, constitutions, convention minutes, agendas, proceedings and notes, newspaper clippings, committee records, reports, correspondence, a videocassette, campaign banner and buttons, and notes.

Physical description: 35 cm of textual records and other material

Publication status:

## Physical description:

#### Includes: 1 VHS 1 pin 1 campaign banner

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [NCHS Inquiry: Newspaper	1998-2001		
ARC-1842-07-06	Clippings, Communications and Articles]			
RBSC-	File - Burnaby-Willington NDP	1986-1989		,
ARC-1842-09-06	Constituency Association			
RBSC-	File - Policy and Constitution	1987-1991		1
ARC-1842-09-07				
RBSC-	File - Policies	Aug. 1988-Feb.		
ARC-1842-09-08		1992		
RBSC-	File - [BCNDP Women	May 1989-Aug.		
ARC-1842-09-09		1991		
RBSC-	File - [BCNDP Women	May 1989-Aug.		
ARC-1842-09-09		1991		
RBSC-	File - [SEPC Platform Committee]	1990-1991		1
ARC-1842-09-10				
RBSC-	File - Forestry [Reports and News	1987-1991		
ARC-1842-09-11	Release]	170, 1771		
RBSC-	File - [1991 Election]	SepNov. 1991		
ARC-1842-09-12		Sep1(0). 1991		
RBSC-	File - [Joan Sawicki - Campaign	1991-1994		
ARC-1842-09-13	Materials and Newspaper Clippings]	1991-1994		
RBSC-	File - [1997 Convention Materials]	28 Feb2		1
ARC-1842-10-01	File - [1997 Convention Materials]	28 Feb2 Mar.1997		
RBSC-	File - [1998 Convention Materials]	Feb8 Mar.		
ARC-1842-10-02	File - [1998 Convention Materials]	1998		
RBSC- ARC-1842-10-03	File - The Democrat	Mar., May 1998		
		1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - Convention 1999: Government	1998-1999		
ARC-1842-10-04	Achievements 1998-1999	<b>() (</b> ) <b>(</b> ) <b>(</b> ) <b>(</b> )		
RBSC-	File - NDP Convention Mar. 6-8 [1999	6 Mar. 1998-20		
ARC-1842-10-05	Convention Materials]	Jun. 1999		
RBSC-	File - The Democrat	Jun. 1999, Nov.		
ARC-1842-10-06		2000		
RBSC-	File - [Leadership 2000 Debate	Dec. 1999-Jan.		
ARC-1842-10-07	Moderator]	2000		
RBSC-	File - [2000 Convention Materials]	18-20 Feb. 2000		
ARC-1842-10-08				
RBSC-	File - [BCNDP Provincial Council] (1 of	Jan., May, Oct.		
ARC-1842-10-09	2)	2000-Mar. 2001		
RBSC-	File - [BCNDP Provincial Council] (2 of	Jan., May, Oct.		
ARC-1842-10-09	2)	2000-Mar. 2001		
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Council Event	2000-2002		
ARC-1842-10-11	Programs]			
RBSC-	File - Background NDP	May-Jun. 2000		1.
ARC-1842-10-12		-		
RBSC-	File - [Post-Election Correspondence]	17 May-30 Jul.		
ARC-1842-10-13		2001		

BSC-ARC-1842	Patrie	ce Pratt fonds
RBSC- ARC-1842-10-14	File - [BCNDP Convention 2001]	26 May-4 Nov. 2001
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-01	File - Report of the BC Fiscal Review Panel	23 Jul. 2001
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-02	File - Convention Handbook 2001	2-4 Nov. 2001
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-03	File - The Democrat	SepNov. 2002, Feb. 2008
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-04	File - [2003 Convention: Balloting Committee Co-Chair]	21-23 Nov. 2003
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-05	File - [Community Conferences 2003]	Feb9 Mar. 2003
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-06	File - Vancouver Sun Clipping	27 Dec. 2008
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-07	File - Report of the 2013 Election Review Panel	2013
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-08	File - [2015 Convention Materials]	6-8 Nov. 2015
RBSC- ARC-1842-11-09	File - UBC RBSC Finding Aid: BCNDP Fonds	9 Mar. 2016
RBSC-ARC-1842- SPVT-01	Item - Your Province, Your Future - Glen Clark [Video Cassette]	[before 1999]
RBSC- ARC-1842-14-01	File - [Campaign and promotional buttons and name tags]	[between 1985 and 2000]
RBSC- ARC-1842-14-02	File - [Election Campaign Banner - Gabriel Yiu]	[between 2005 and 2011]

## Labour Unions

Creator: Pratt, Patrice

Date: 1980-2021 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents Pratt's roles in the British Columbia Government Employees Union, the British Columbia Federation of Labour and the United Way. Numerous academic papers, related to the NDP, socialism, and other related issues written by Alan Whitehorn and sent to Pratt are included in this series. Records related to Pratt's role as the BCGEU Election Coordinator of the Political Action Working Group, as well as her retirement in 2007. Subject files relate to various women's issues, BC Benefits, Charlottetown Constitutional Agreement, the Gove Inquiry, Ontario NDP-Labour Union relations, and other labour-related issues. Union professional materials include correspondence, discussion papers, briefs, government reports, committee minutes and agendas, and background papers. 1994 Federal NDP Convention Materials appear in this series as Pratt attended this conference as a BCGEU representative. Some records relate to Pratt's association with the United Way. Pratt's labour-related work is closely tied to her political career; where possible these records have been separated by role, however some overlap may be present among the Provincial and Labour Union series. Record types include correspondence, reference material, committee records, reports, newspaper clippings, news release, communications, collected speeches, publications, event programs, a photograph and button.

<u>Physical description</u>: 32.5 cm of textual records 1 photograph 1 button Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1842-PH-01.

#### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [BC Federation of Labour	Nov. 1989 -		
ARC-1842-11-10	Convention Speeches]	Nov. 1990		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and Academic	1990-2000		
ARC-1842-11-11	Papers from Alan Whitehorn] (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and Academic	1990-2000		
ARC-1842-11-11	Papers from Alan Whitehorn] (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - [Charlottetown Constitutional	1992-1993		
ARC-1842-11-12	Agreement - Correspondence, Reference			
	Material]			
RBSC-	File - Consensus Report on the	1992-1993		
ARC-1842-11-13	Constitution			
RBSC-	File - [Ontario NDP-Labour Union	1990-Jul. 1995		
ARC-1842-12-01	Relations]			
RBSC-	File - 1994 Federal NDP Convention	1993-1995		
ARC-1842-12-02	Materials			
RBSC-	File - [BC Fed Executive Council]	Feb. 1995		
ARC-1842-12-03				
RBSC-	File - BC Benefits [Government Reports	Nov. 1995		
ARC-1842-12-04	and Union Advocacy]			
RBSC-	File - Report of the Gove Inquiry into	NovDec. 1995		
ARC-1842-12-05	Child Protection [and Communications]			
RBSC-	File - [Women: Union and Labour	Nov. 1990-Oct.		
ARC-1842-12-06	Movements]	1994		
RBSC-	File - [Women: Gender Parity]	1988-Apr. 1991		
ARC-1842-12-07				
RBSC-	File - [Women: Health]	1989-1995		
ARC-1842-12-08				
RBSC-	File - [Women: Safety, Violence and	Mar. 1980-Oct.		
ARC-1842-12-09	Sexual Harassment]	1995		
RBSC-	File - [National Action Committee on the	Oct. 1991-Nov.		
ARC-1842-12-10	Status of Women]	1993		
RBSC-	File - [International Women	Jun. 1993-Mar.		
ARC-1842-12-11		1995		
RBSC-	File - [Women	1990-2021		
ARC-1842-12-12	_			
RBSC-	File - [BCGEU Political Action Working	Jan. 1996		
ARC-1842-12-13	Group]			
RBSC-	File - BCGEU Election Coordinator	JanApr. 1996		
ARC-1842-13-01	(PAWG) (1 of 2)			

RBSC-ARC-1842	Patrie	ce Pratt fonds	
RBSC- ARC-1842-13-01	File - BCGEU Election Coordinator (PAWG) (2 of 2)	JanApr. 1996	
RBSC-	File - [National Union Background	28 Sep. 1990-	
ARC-1842-13-02	Papers]	Sep. 1993	
RBSC-	File - [BCGEU and B.C. Fed Contact	[198-?]-1985	
ARC-1842-13-03	Information]		
RBSC-	File - [B.C. Federation of Labour Reports	Nov. 1989-Nov.	
ARC-1842-13-04	and Briefs]	1992	
RBSC-	File - [Union Professional Materials]	1990-1992	
ARC-1842-13-05			
RBSC-	File - [Union Professional Materials]	1993	
ARC-1842-13-06			
RBSC-	File - [Union Professional Materials]	Mar.1994-Nov.	
ARC-1842-13-07		1995	
RBSC-	File - [Union Professional Materials]	Feb. 1996-	
ARC-1842-13-08		Apr.1997	
RBSC-	File - [B.C. Federation of Labour	Jan. 1999	
ARC-1842-13-09	Organizing Institute Work Plan]		
RBSC-	File - [New Politics Initiative]	MarJul. 2001	
ARC-1842-13-10			
RBSC-	File - [BCGEU Retirement and United	Dec. 1993, Nov.	
ARC-1842-13-11	Way Chair]	2000-Jun. 2002	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[1993?]	
ARC-1842-13-11-			
PH-01			